



MEMORANDUM
COUNTY OF PLACER
Office of Economic Development

175 Fulweiler Avenue, Auburn, CA 95603-2133
(530) 889-4016 • Fax:(530) 889-4095

DATE: January 11, 2011

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: David C. Snyder, Director 

SUBJECT: **COMMITTEE AND COMMISSIONS – Confirm the appointment of Edward S. Glavis representing Healthcare to the Economic Development Board**

ACTION REQUESTED

Confirm the appointment of Edward S. Glavis representing Healthcare to the Economic Development Board.

BACKGROUND

The Purpose of the Placer County Economic Development Board (PCEDB) is to promote Placer County to new and expanded business and industry, facilitate the creation of new jobs and tax revenues, and support tourism, agri-business, film production and workforce development initiatives countywide. The PCEDB also served as the steering committee for the 2009-2010 Economic Development Roadmap. On July 27, 2010, the PC Board of Supervisors approved a resolution increasing the size of the board to 14 seats, adding a seat representing the Healthcare Industry and the PCEDB is now composed of fourteen members including two representatives of the Board of Supervisors, one from District Five and one from District Two; six representatives, one from each of the six incorporated cities and/or towns appointed annually by their respective councils; and six representatives from the Ad Hoc Technical Advisory Resource providers including agricultural, education, healthcare, manufacturing, tourism and utilities to serve staggered, two-year terms.

Per the Bylaws of the PCEDB, the Executive Committee met on December 22, 2010, and after reviewing several applications from qualified individuals from the healthcare industry, approved the appointment of Mr. Glavis as one of six representatives from the Ad Hoc Technical Advisory Resource providers serving a two-year staggered term.

ENVIRONMENT IMPACT

None

FISCAL IMPACT

None



PLACER COUNTY
Board of Supervisors

Application for Membership on
Advisory Board or Commission

The following is public information.

Application For Membership on: Placer County Economic Development Board
(Name of Board, Commission, or Committee)

If this Board/Commission/Committee calls for a specific type member, please indicate the position for which you are applying: Healthcare Seat

Name: Ed Glavis

Supervisory District in which you reside: 4

Time you are available for meetings: Days: M-F Times: 9-5

Employment Experience/Profession (A Resume may be Attached): See attached

Organization/Community Experience: See attached

Educational Experience: See attached

Applications Will Be Retained For Two Years
Application must be filed with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
175 Fuweiler Avenue, Room 101, Auburn, California 95603

Date: 9/15/10 Signature [Handwritten Signature]

The following is considered Confidential Information for Placer County Staff use ONLY

Residence Address: _____

Mailing Address: _____

Phone Numbers: Home: _____ Business: _____

Fax: _____ E-Mail: _____

RESUME

Edward S. Glavis
1600 Eureka Road
Roseville, CA 95661

Office: (916) 474-2038

EDUCATION:

Master in Public Health, Hospital Administration,
University of California, Berkeley, 1976.

Residency in Hospital Administration, Sonoma
Valley Hospital, Sonoma, California, July-December
1975.

Bachelor of Arts, Biology, University of
California, San Diego, 1974.

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT:

Senior Vice President/Area Manager
Kaiser Foundation Hospitals and Health Plan, North Valley.
Serve as the administrator of 2 hospitals in the Sacramento
and Roseville areas, totaling 680 beds responsible for
460,000 health plan members, an operating budget of \$1
billion and a 10 year capital plan of in excess of \$2 billion.
Represent Kaiser Hospital and Health Plan to community
organizations, elected officials and employer groups.
October 2008 to present

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT:

Vice President, Health Plan Service and Administration
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Oakland.
Responsible for Health Plan administrative functions for the
Northern California Region of Kaiser Foundation Health
Plan, including Claims Administration and Member Services.
February 2006 to October 2009

Senior Vice President/Area Manager
Kaiser Foundation Hospitals and Health Plan, Sacramento
Serve as the administrator of three hospitals in the
Sacramento area, totaling 680 beds responsible for 635,000
health plan members, an operating budget of \$1 billion and
a 10 year capital plan of in excess of \$3 billion. Represent
Kaiser Hospital and Health Plan to community organizations,
elected officials and employer groups.
July 1999 to February 2006

Vice-President/Area Manager

Kaiser Foundation Hospitals and Health Plan, Fresno, California. Served as the administrator of a new 121 bed hospital serving 121,000 members February 1994 to June 1999.

Hospital/Health Plan Administrator

Kaiser-Permanente Medical Center, Walnut Creek. 201 bed general acute care hospital. Responsible for all hospital operations and a \$175 million building program. November 1990 to February 1994.

Associate Administrator

Kaiser-Permanente Medical Center, San Francisco. Chief Operating Officer for a 120 bed satellite acute care facility associated with a 450 bed, two campus medical center. July 1989 to November 1990.

Assistant Administrator

Kaiser-Permanente Medical Center, Redwood City. 209 bed hospital with a Regional Neurosurgical Center April 1987 to July 1989.

Assistant Administrator

Pacific-Presbyterian Medical Center (now California Pacific Medical Center). 450 bed urban tertiary medical center. Responsible for ambulatory care programs and a vertically integrated mental health program. August 1983 to April 1987.

Associate Administrator

Kern Medical Center. 230 bed county teaching hospital in Bakersfield, California. Responsible for Patient Care Services, Ambulatory Care and Mental Health Services. July 1979 to July 1983.

Assistant Administrator

Sonoma Valley Hospital. 81 bed rural district hospital. July 1976 to July 1979.

**PROFESSIONAL
AFFILIATIONS:**

Member - American College of Healthcare Executives

Member – Make A wish Board of Directors, Northern California Chapter

Member – Metro Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors

Member – Sacramento Trade and Commerce Organization Board of Directors

Past Member – Healthy Community Forum Board of Directors

Past Member – LEED (Linking Education and Economic Development) Board of Directors

Past member – California Hospital Association Board of Directors Executive Committee

Past Chair – Hospital Council of Northern and Central California Board of Directors

